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TO:  MEMBERS OF THE CHLDREN’S TRUST OF ALACHUA COUNTY 
FROM:  COLIN MURPHY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
DATE:  DECEMBER 7TH, 2020. 

1 Introduction of New Staff  
 

• Daniel J. Douglas, Ed.D. 
Communications Manager 
Direct Line:  352-374-1825 
Cell Phone: 352-647-6253 

 
• Kristy Goldwire, MSW 

Director of Program Operations 
Direct Line:  352-374-1826 
Cell Phone: 352-538-0361 

2 January Meeting 
 

• Selection of CTAC Offices  
• Update from the YDRPP on the Summer Needs Assessment  
• Appointment of CTAC Board Member 

3 Executive Director Evaluation 
 
“Section 11 Performance Evaluation: CTAC shall review and evaluate the performance of the 

Director at least once per year.  At such time CTAC may increase base salary and/or other benefits of 
the Director in such amounts and to such an extent as it may determine that it is desirable to do so, in 
light of the performance by the Director.” 

4 CARES funding – see attached memo 
 

 
 

 


	1 Introduction of New Staff
	2 January Meeting
	3 Executive Director Evaluation
	4 CARES funding – see attached memo

